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Ruth Nettles

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 4.01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kandi Floyd; Christensen patty@leg.state.fl.us; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
Subject: Docket No. 080318-GU

Attachments: Narzissenfeld test - page 1.pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 080318-GU — Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System
C. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of two (2) pages

e. The attached document is a transmittal letter and page 1 of the Direct Testimony of Bruce
Narzissenfeld

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Phone: (813) 273-4321

Fax: (813) 273-4396

E-mail: aw@macfar.com
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MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

QONE TAMPA CITY CENTER. SUITE 2000 azs COURT STREET
1611 HARDEN SOULEVARD 20t NORTH FRANKLIN STREET P, O, BOX 1889 (ZIP 33757)
LAKEL AND, FLORIDA 33803 P.O. BOKX 1531 (ZIF 33801 CLEARWATER, FILLORIDA 33756
8631 6A7-A3320 FAX (863! 853-284D TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 (YE7) 441-8D868 FAX(7Z7)ad4B-B470

1{813) 273-4300 FAX 1813 2723-42388

N REPLY REFEA TO:
www.mimlegal.com

EMAIL: Info®mfmlagal.com Ansley Watson, Jr.
P.O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
e-mall: aw@macfar.com

August 13, 2008
VIA E-FILING
Ann Cole
- Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 080318-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas
System .

Dear Ms. Caole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Peoples Gas System (“Peoples”) in the above
“docket is page 1 of the Direct Testimony of Bruce Narzissenfeld.

Mr. Narzissenfeld’'s testimony was filed on August 11 with the testimonies of
other Peoples' witnesses. Due to a copying error, page 1 was omitted form all copies of
his testimony. We apologize for this inconvenience.

Thank you for your usual assistance.

Sincerely,
ANSLEY WATSON, JR.

AWijr/a
Enclosures

cC: Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire {(w/enclosure}
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PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.

My name is Bruce Narzissenfeld and my business address is 702 North
Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602.

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY?

I am employed by Peoples Gas System (“Peoples” or the “Company™) as
Vice President - Operations, having held that position since July 2006.
PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF OUTLINE OF YOUR
EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND BUSINESS EXPERIENCE.
1 praduated from the University of Florida in 1979 with a Bachelor of
Science degree in accounting. Upon graduation, I was employed by
Arthur Andersen, where I worked for four years in the auditing group. On
leaving Arthur Andersen, I joined Florida Power & Light Company where
I worked in Finance from 1984 to 1985. 1 have been with the TECO
Energy family of companies since 1985, and have been employed by
Peoples since 1998. I served as Peoples’ Assistant Controller until
becoming Vice President - Operations. 1 have been a Certified Public
Accountant since 1980, and earned a Masters in Business Administration
from the University of Tampa in 1988,

WHAT ARE YOUR CURRENT RESPONSIBILITIES?

As Vice President - Operations, I am responsible for all operations,
maintenance smd construction activities throughout the state and work
closely with our sales organization to ensure seamless coordination of
customer additions and expansion projects. Additionally, I am responsible
for development, communication and implementation of business

strategies.
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